Mastercreation TFS

From: Maya Rajguru

Sent: 29 June 2024 11:23

To: soma sundara; Ravi Kumar; Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Prathap R; Ravikumar Palthur; Rajnish Kansal; R Lokesh; Amit Kumar; Bangalore Stores; BLR CHEF's; Mohammed Ummeed; Harish MR; Parag
Pandey; Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey

Subject: RE: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

Dear Omkar,

As per trail mail please update email ID in the below vendor code in BLR location.

Entity | Vendor Code | Vendor Name
BLR VEND1002 Godrej Tyson Foods Limited

Regards,

Maya Rajguru

From: soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>

Sent: 29 June 2024 11:13

To: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Ravikumar Palthur <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>; Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R
Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's
<blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Mohammed Ummeed <mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>; Harish MR
<harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj
Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,



Thank you for payment advice

Please add E Mail ID for Automatic system generate - Payment advice details soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com

Regards
Somasundara

From: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 June 2024 11:08

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; Ravikumar Palthur <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>;
Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Bangalore Stores
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's <blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Mohammed Ummeed
<mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

Some people who received this message don't often get email from maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com. Learn why this is important

[ EXTERNAL MAIL ]

Hi Ravi,
As per attached list of invoices payment Is already done on 31/05/2024 and 06-06-2024.

Please find attached payment advice and below UTR details for your reference.

Date Description Chq / Ref number Amount Dr/Cr
31-05-2024 | GODREJ TYSON FOODS LIMITED | FCM-240531A0CQ5T | 2,26,812.00 | DR
06-06-2024 | GODREJ TYSON FOODS LIMITED | FCM-240606ATY5SM 61,824.00 | DR

2,88,636.00

Invoice no Amt.
4222412593 33,150.00




4222412713 5,400.00
4222412843 44,419.00
4222413207 22,964.00
4222413482 37,955.00
4222413804 14,104.00
4222414124 18,300.00
4222414798 10,500.00
4222415131 10,580.00
4222415407 22,444.00
2,19,816.00
Regards,
Maya Rajguru

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 28 June 2024 16:52

To: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey(@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; Ravikumar Palthur <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>;
Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Bangalore Stores
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's <blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Mohammed Ummeed

<mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

dear Maya,

kindly check and update the payment for GODREJ TYSON FOODS on priority.

Thanks/Regards,




Ravi Kumar.S | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091.

From: Mohammed Ummeed mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Ravi Kumar ravi.kumar@k-corp.in

Cec: Prathap R prathap.r@k-corp.in; soma sundara soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com; Ravikumar Palthur ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com; Rajnish
Kansal rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com; R Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; bangalore.store
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's <blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Dispatch Hoskote <dispatch.hoskote(@godrejagrovet.com>
Subject: RE: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

Dear Ravi,

Please clear the payment at the earliest before the 30" of June to avoid further discrepancies.

Best Regards,
Mohammed Ummeed
Ph:+91-8884407086

From: Mohammed Ummeed

Sent: 14 June 2024 16:16

To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>

Cec: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>; 'Ravikumar Palthur' <ravikumar.palthur@godrejagrovet.com>;
Rajnish Kansal <rajnish.kansal@godrejagrovet.com>; R Lokesh <r.lokesh@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; bangalore.store
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; BLR CHEF's <blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Dispatch Hoskote <dispatch.hoskote@godrejagrovet.com>
Subject: RE: Outstanding - BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD

Dear Ravi,
Please find enclosed the account statement as of May month
Kindly check the invoice details and let us know of any missing invoices or discrepancies so that we can rectify them.

Please confirm.



Customer Customer name below 30 Above 30 Above 60 Above 90 Above 120 |Above 180 |[Amount
code Days Days Days |Days Days Days Receivable |Collected Balar
202439|BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PVT LTD 2,19,816 - - - 2,19.816 -

Best Regards,

Mohammed Ummeed
Ph:+91-8884407086

From: Mohammed Ummeed
Sent: 05 June 2024 10:19

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

PFA is the outstanding details as of may month.

We kindly request your thorough review of the statement to identify any potential missing or short discrepancies.

Best Regards,

Mohammed Ummeed
Ph:+91-8884407086

Custome ity below 30 | Above 30 | Above 60 | Above 50 | Above 120 | Above 180 | Above Amount
r code Days Days Days Days Days Days |365 Days| Receivable
202439 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PYT LTD 2,19.816 - - - - - - 2,19816

DISCLAIMER: The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in reliance on it, is
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prohibited and may be unlawful. please immediately contact the sender if you have received this message in error.

GODREJ GROUP OF COMPANIES
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